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27th Oct.

Sir,

Copies of certain corresponden

which purports to have taken

place between yourself and

Mr T. C. Dupont, Late Indian

Sup at Manitowaning, ham

been forwarded to this office

by Mr. John Thomas Cunnengham

whose letter, in asmuch as he

gives no port office address.

cannot be answered directly

to him; and the lenswer is

consiquently forwarded to

you, as the party in whose

behalf he writes.

Laid correspondence

rlatis to certain Lots in

the

Mr James Lennoy

Manitowaning

Ont.
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